

Dr. Claude MEYER
Sciences Po, Paris

Present functions

- **Assistant Professor** (“Maître de conférences”), Sciences Po, Paris
- **Senior Research Fellow**, G.E.M. Sciences Po
- **Professor** at the CFJM (French-Japanese Management Center), Rennes University
- **Member of the Scientific Committee**, Europe-Asia Program, Sciences Po

Research and professorship abroad

- **Visiting Professor** at Keio University, Tokyo (2008 and 2010)
- **Visiting Scholar** at Columbia University, New York (2005) and at Chinese University, Hong Kong (2006 and 2007)

Career Summary

1. *Banking Sector: Deputy General Manager, Bank of Tokyo Group, Paris* (until 2000)

1992-2000 Deputy General Manager, Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi: business development with French multinational companies and their foreign subsidiaries, particularly in the USA and Asia

Previously, executive positions in Bank of Tokyo Group, Paris as Vice President and Senior Vice President (International Financings and Capital Markets Department).

2. *Academic sector : lecturing and research on Asian economies and international finance*

- Sciences Po, Paris : since 2004
- Paris I Sorbonne University : 1994-2004
- E.H.E.S.S. (Graduate School in Social Sciences), Paris : 1991-1994

Education and training

- Ph. D. in Economics (E.H.E.S.S., Graduate School in Social Sciences, Paris University)
- M.A. in philosophy and sociology, (Sorbonne University, Paris)
- B.A. in Japanese studies (INALCO, Paris School of Oriental Languages)
- Specialized professional finance training in New-York, London and Tokyo

Main research areas

- Economic, political and strategic relations between Japan , China and India
- Japanese and Chinese finance, financial integration of Asia

Academic Work

1. Books

- *Chine ou Japon : quel leader pour l'Asie ? (China or Japan : which leader for Asia ?)*, Paris, Presses de Sciences Po, février 2010 (Chinese, Japanese and English translations herebelow)
- 金融危機後のアジア——リーダーになるのは、中国か日本か ? (*Which leader for Asia after the financial crisis, China or Japan ?*), Tokyo, Jiji Press Publications, October 2010
- 谁是亚洲领袖：中国还是日本？Shui shi ya zhou ling xiu: zhong guo hai shi ri ben? (*Which leader for Asia, China or Japan ?*), Beijing, SSAP, January 2011
- *China or Japan : which will lead Asia ?*, London, Hurst and Co. & New York, Columbia University Press (forthcoming 2011)
- « The Rivalry China-Japan » in Franck Baldwin (ed.), *The Possible Futures for Japan*, New York University Press, forthcoming
- " Les relations entre l'Inde et le Japon" (*The India-Japan relationship*) in *L'Inde et l'Asie (India and Asia)*, ed. J.L. Racine, CNRS Editions, 2009
- " L'économie japonaise à l'épreuve de la mondialisation » (« The Japanese economy in the process of globalization ») in *Le Japon contemporain (Contemporary Japan)*, ed. J.M. Bouissou, Paris, Fayard, 2007
- *La puissance financière du Japon (Japan's Financial Power)*, Paris, Economica, 1996, 350 p. (foreword by Christian Sautter)

2. Articles and op-eds

- « Nouvelle étape pour l'internationalisation du Yuan », (*A new step for the internationalization of the Yuan*), *Le Figaro*, March 22, 2012
- « Le Japon n'échappera pas à la rigueur », (« *Japan shall not escape from the fiscal tightening* »), *Le Monde*, Sept. 2011
- « Japon : l'après-tsunami », (« *Japan after the tsunami* »), *Politique internationale*, May 2011
- « L'économie japonaise peut éviter le désastre », (« *Japan may avoid an economic disaster* »), *Le Monde*, March 24 2011
- « Le renminbi doit-il être réévalué ? Les leçons de l'expérience japonaise », *Revue d'économie financière*, (« *Should the Yuan be revalued? Lessons from the Japanese experience* »), May 2011
- « L'économie japonaise, miroir de notre futur ? », (« *The Japanese economy, mirror of our future ?* »), *Politique étrangère*, March 2011
- « 中国の経済的成長と日本の経済的停滞 - 対照的な成長と停滞の比較 », 日経 (Gaikô, « *Politique étrangère* », Tokyo), (Dec. 2010)
- « Chine conquérante, Japon résilient - Dialectique entre domination économique et puissance stratégique » (*China's Rise, Japan's resilience – Dialectics between economic domination and strategic power*) *Géopolitique*, (Nov. 2010)
- « La question du Yuan à la lumière des accords du Plaza » (*The Yuan's problem in the light of the Plaza Agreement*), *Le Monde*, Oct. 4, 2010
- « Avis de tempête entre la Chine et le Japon » (*Stormy weather for the Japan-China relationship*), *Le Figaro*, Sept. 23, 2010
- « Yuan : une réforme bienvenue mais limitée » (*Yuan : a welcomed but limited reform*), *Le Figaro*, June 22 2010

- « Shanghai 2010, vitrine d'une Chine conquérante ? » (*Shanghai 2010, showroom for China's rise*), *Le Monde*, May 11, 2010
- « Shanghai 2010 : la Chine est de retour », (*Shanghai 2010: China is back*), Ouest-France, May 7, 2010
- « La Chine, centre du monde », (*China, center of the world*), *Revue Etudes*, April 2010 (reprinted in *Problèmes économiques*, La Documentation française, No 2.997, June 9, 2010)
- « L'envers d'une Chine conquérante » (*The seamy side of China's rise*), *Politique internationale*, Spring 2010.
- « PM Hatoyama's vision of an Asian Community - A European view », *Japan Spotlight*, Japan Economic Foundation, March 2010.
- "Should China revalue its Currency? Lessons from the Japanese Experience" http://gem.sciences-po.fr/content/publications/pdf/Meyer_China_Currency042008.pdf
Chinese translation herebelow.
- 《中国应当对其货币重新估值吗？来自日本的经验教训，巴黎政治学院在中国，公共治理和全球化——工作论文系列（八，2008年1月（中文和英文）。
- « Le face-à-face Chine/Japon : partenaires et rivaux » (« *The China-Japan equation: partners and rivals* »), *Etudes*, December 2006
- « Pékin-Tokyo : partenaires économiques, rivaux stratégiques » (« *Beijing-Tokyo: economic partners, strategic rivals* »), *Le Monde*, Oct. 10, 2006
- « Les Etats-Unis font un faux procès à la devise chinoise » (« *The US pressures for a revaluation of the Chinese currency are irrelevant* »), *Le Monde*, March 28, 2006
- « La longue énigme japonaise » (« *The lengthy Japanese enigma* »), *Le Monde*, May 14, 2002
- « L'énigme japonaise » (« *The Japanese enigma* »), *Etudes*, May 2002
- « Big Bang et compétition financière internationale » (*The Japanese Big Bang and international competition in finance* »), *Revue d'économie financière*, Oct. 1997
- « Le malaise japonais : difficultés économiques et tensions sociales » (« *The Japanese depression: economic difficulties and social tensions* »), *Études*, Sept. 1994
- « Japon : dynamique et servitudes de la puissance financière » (« *Dynamics and obligations of Japan's financial power* »), *Etudes*, Oct. 1993
- « Japon : ralentissement conjoncturel et assainissement financier » (« *Japan's economic slowdown and financial recovery* »), *Revue Banque*, Oct. 1993
- « Etats-Unis et Japon : les défis des années 90 » (« *USA and Japan : the challenges of the '90s* »), *Revue Banque*, Oct. 1992
- « Dialectique de la puissance financière - Le Japon et les Etats-Unis entre crise et assainissement » (« *Dialectics of financial power : Japan and USA between crisis and recovery* »), *Le Monde*, June 2, 1992
- « 1990, un tournant dans l'expansion internationale des banques japonaises » (« *The 1990 year, a turning point for Japanese banks' international expansion* »), *SEDEIS*, May 15, 1991
- « Le Sumo de la finance » (« *Finance: the Japanese Sumos* »), *Le Monde*, April 24, 1990
- « Japon : mutations sociologiques, continuité culturelle ? » (« *Japan: sociological changes, cultural continuity ?* ») *Revue Projet*, June 1970

3. Conferences and communications

- Universities: in the US (Columbia and Harvard), in China (Beijing U., UIBE, Fudan, Jiaotong), in Hong-Kong (Chinese U., City U., Baptist U.), in Japan (Keio U.), in Korea (Seoul National U.), in France (Sciences Po, Paris I Sorbonne, EHESS, etc.)

- Radio and TV broadcasts: France 2, France 3, France 5, France 24, RFI, BFM Radio, France Culture, CRI, Phoenix TV, etc.
- Others
French Ministry of Economy, French Central Bank, Paris Chamber of Commerce, Belgian Royal Academy of Economics, Japan Economic Foundation, Japanese Chamber of Commerce, French-Japanese Cultural Center in Tokyo, French Chamber of Commerce in China, CEFC Hong-Kong, CCTB Beijing, French Consulate in New York, East-West Center in Washington, etc.